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HABS, ARIZ, 1D - TUCSO, 35‘/’3

BARRIO LIEBRE {(Berrio T“'.'LS't:t::t‘:L(:o)

471473 SOUTH CONVENT AVENUE HABS Ho. Az-73-52

location: L71-473 S. Convent Ave., Tucson, Pime Couﬁty Arizona.
HSGS Tueson Quadrangle, Universsl Transverse
Mercator Coordinates: 12.502680  .3563970

Present Owners: #4711, Francisco and Angelita Rivera A

#1473, EBmme Romero Fimbres
285 S..Scott, Tucson, Arizona 85701

Pregent Occupants: #7101, Vacant; #473, Carmen Valenzuela.

Present Use:

Significaace:

PART T,

-

Residential.

The lazst in a row of Five contiguous Early Transitional
Sonoran adobe row houses, this duplex exhibits the mique
method of Barrio property division. TFow owned by two
separate perscons, the northern half of the structure hes
‘been abandoned and allowed to deteriorate (#471), while
the southern half has been replastered and maintesined
(#473). Set flush with the street and contiguously with
its northern neighbor (479-481 S. Convent Ave. ) “the build-
ing reinforces the planar gualities of the South Convent
Avenue street scepe.

HISTORTICAT, INFORMATICN

Physical Histery:

1.

2.

Dete of erection: 1905-1800.
Architect: None known.

Original 2nd subsequent owners: $See chain of title below. Note

dete 3_939 is mlss:.ng-—'when hzlf of proverty was bought by owper of
479481, Frencisco Rivera. (See AZ~T3-9. for deeds of 193¢ erd 19L0.)

Block 2h0, Lot 5, arb. 3% and 35.

1901 Deed, March 21, 1901, recorded in Voluvme 32, page 11.
Corporate Authorities of the Village of Tucson to
Jesus B. Tallmadge.

1912 Deed, September 26, 1912, recorded in Volume 52, pege 39k.
Estate of Jesus B. Tellmadge to Juan Bojorguez.
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1922  Deed, December 13, 1922, recorded in Volume 87, page 5T71.
Estate of Juan Bojorguez to Juan Bojorquez, Jr.

1627 Deed, March 25, 1927, recorded in Volume 117, pege 16.
Juan Bojorquez, Jdr., to Rosario Celesye et al.

1928 Deed, March 22, 1928, recorded in Volume 125, page 88.
Trinidad B. de Garcies to Refugio C. de Sepunar et sl.

1929 Deed, April 20, 1929, recorded in Volume 135, page 270.
Juan Sapunar to Rosario Celaya.

1933  Deed, February 23, 1933, recorded in Volume 168, page L15.
Estate of Refugio C. de Sapunar to Rosario Celeaya.

1943  Deed, June 1, 1943, recorded in Volume 258, page 19.
Rosario 0. Celays to Edward E. Fimbres a Fmma EoeoFimbres.

19k5  Deed, June 25, 1945, recorded in Volume 282, page 295.
Estate of Edward E. Firmbres to Emma Romero Fimbres.

1980 Deed, July 3, 1980, recorded in Volume 631k, pege 497.
Emmsa Romero Oroseo to Judith ard Julizn Bernal.

1980 Deed, July 3, 1980, recorded in Volume 631h, page 198,
J. L. Bermel to Emma Romero Orosco and Irene Vassallo.

1980 Deed, July 3, 1980, recorded in Volume 631L, page 502.
Frank Vessello to Irene . Vasssllo.

1980 Deed, July 3, 1980, recorded in Volume 631k, page 503.
J. F. Bernal, to P. E. Bzuer.

1980 Deed, July 3, 1980, recorded in Voliume 631k, psge 519.
Emma Romero Orosco to J. Kaufmaznn and Richard Shenkarow.

1980 Deed, July 3, 1980, recorded in Volume 631k, page 520.
J. Kaufmznn to Emme Romero Orosco.

1980 Deed, July 3, 1980, recorded in Volume 631k, pzge 52k,
Frank Vassallo to Irene C. Vassallo.

4. Builder: Unknown.

5. Alterstions and additions: These apartments z2ppear o have under-
gone no alterations or additicns simce 1909. Francisco Rivera
plastered and improved the sowthern half of the building after
he bought it in 1939.

Eigtoricel Persons and Events Cornuected with the Siructure:

These two zpartments were the residences of a number of laborers,
Southern Peeifie Railroad employees, and construction workers who
occupied the dwellings for only & sbort Pericd of time. Mrs. Mzria
Luise Carrillo was a long-ternm tenenc, residing ait #1473 from 1©30s o
19L40s. SRR
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. PART IZ. ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION (See Significeance, above, and Barrio Libre
(Barrio Histdrico) (HABS No. AZ-T3} for site plan and historical background essay.

PART TI1. SOURCES OF TINFORMATION

Sanborn Fire Insurance Company maps, 1902, 191k, 1919, 19k8.

Tract Books, Pioneer National Title Insurance Company {(Microfilm, Retorder's
records).

Tucson City Directories, 1897, 1878.

Oral Intervievws:

FPrenk (Francisco) Rivers, 479, South Convent Ave., Tucson, Arizona.

Prepared by: Ann E. Huston
Project Historian,
Maureen L. Gerhold _
Assistant Project Historian,
Historic American Buildings Survey
September 1980

‘ PART IV. PROJECT INFORMATION

This project was undertaken by the Historiec American Buildings Survey (HABS) of
the Heritage Conservation and Recrestion Service's National Architectural and
Engineering Record (NAER) in cooperation with the Tucson Barrio Association, Ine.
Funds for the project were provided by the Arizona State Historic Preservation
Office znd the Arizona State 0ffice of Economic Planning and Development. Under
the direction of Robert Kapsch, Chief of WAER, John Poppeliers, Chief of HABS,

and Kenneth L. Anderson, Principal Architect, the project was completed during
the summer of 1980 at the EABS field office in Tucson, Arizona, by Robert C.
Giebner, Project Supervisor (Professor of Architecture, University of Arizoma);
Williem Joseph Graham, Project Foreman (University of Maryland); Arnn E. Huston,
Project Historian (Califormia State University, Sacramento); Maureen L. Gerhold,
Assistant Historian (Pennsylvanis State University); Student Architects Scott
Marshall Dolph (University of Arizona); Carol Jean Lemon (Washington Stete Uni-
versity); and Harrison Adam Sutphin (Virginias Tech}; and Comprehensive Employ- :
ment and Training Act (CETA) Summer Youth Exployment Program Interns: Maria Arriol:
(Tucson High School); Ernest Cota; Lupite Lopez (Tucson High School); and Anna
Trinidad. Photographic records were made for EABS by David J. Kaminsky, Photog-
rapher, Roswell, New Mexico. Editing and finel preparation of the documentgiion
weas carried out in 1981 in the HABS Washington Office by William Josepk Grzhem,
Architect, and Lucy Pope Wheeler, Writer/Editor, of the HABS professionsl staff.



